
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Natalie Meyer, Sustainability Program Manager
Jon Henderson, Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT: Bozeman Climate Plan 2025 Impact Report

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Bozeman Climate Plan 2025 Impact Report.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 6.3 Climate Action: Reduce community and municipal Greenhouse Gas
(GHG) emissions, increase the supply of clean and renewable energy; foster
related businesses.

BACKGROUND: On December 22, 2020, the City Commission approved Resolution 5248
adopting the Bozeman Climate Plan.  The Climate Plan identifies community
goals and actions to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and prepare for the
impacts of climate change.
 
Sustainability Program Manager, Natalie Meyer, will present a year-in-review
summary of progress on the Climate Plan. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None.

ALTERNATIVES: As directed by the City Commission

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
 

Report compiled on: December 4, 2025

https://weblink.bozeman.net/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=231312&dbid=0&repo=BOZEMAN&cr=1
https://www.bozeman.net/departments/strategic-services/sustainability/climate-plan
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